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'àThe Executive of the Council have appointed a 

Business Management Committee and you were good enough to 
agree to act on fchi ,
Beattie. 
now stands.

'
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I.We are enclosing a list of the Committee as it 

Other names will "be a'ded as rapidly as possible 
and we are taxing care that representation from all of the 
provinces is looked after.
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It is the intention that a meeting should be 
called to meet in Ottawa as soon as possible, probably on 
March 29th, for the purpose of organizing the Committee, 
arranging the general bus:ness and also to wait on the Government.

Yours sincerely,

«n

Acting Chairman,
Business Management Committee.

General Secretary.


